
  

BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 
TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1020 
 

 
24 HOUR ON-CALL NURSING  
SERVICES, HOME HEALTH  

 
 

REVISED Due Date:   04/21/16, Time:   3:00 PM 
 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 03 
DATED 04/19/16 

 
 

JAMES H. STEVENSON, SENIOR BUYER 
PHONE:  410-887-6566 

EMAIL:  jstevenson@baltimorecountymd.gov  
 

 
PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 

ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 
 
 
 
 

_________________________________              __________________________________ 
Company Name Signature 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID B-1020 

24 HOUR ON-CALL NURSING  
SERVICES, HOME HEALTH  

 
AMENDMENT NO. 03 

 
 

1. The vendor who provides this service must be a certified Home Health agency. 
 

2. Question: Can you tell me the approximate number of clients on the Home Health Services 
program? How many calls expected weekly?  

Answer: There are currently ten clients in the program. Baltimore County has received an 
average of one call per month over the past six months.  

 

3. Question: How many nurses will need to be available to respond to calls? Can one RN 
manage the average amount of calls per day? 

Answer: Yes. One nurse should be available to respond to the calls. 
 

4. Question: Must the agency/contractor supply the on call telephones? 

 Answer: Yes. 
 

5. Question: Home Health Services: Is this agency apart of the waiver or state Community First 
Choice program (DHMH)?  

Answer: Home Health is in the same bureau that serves the waiver programs, but not used 
for on call. 
 

.6. Question: Are any of the clients considered pediatric? 
 

Answer: No.  
 
 
7. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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